TOWN OF
MONTGOMERY

Naw York, USA

Town of Montgomery Industrial Development Agency Meeting Minutes
Town Hall
110 Bracken Road
Montgomery, NY 12549

March 12, 2024
1:00 PM

PRESENT: ABSENT:

John Dickson — Chairman Matt Stoddard — Treasurer
J. Thomas Jones — First Vice Chair

George DeClue — Second Vice Chair

Robert Santo — Member

Jose Hernandez — Member

Stacey Hillman — Member

Felicia Kalan — Executive Director TOMIDA

Lauren Rowley — Secretary TOMIDA

Jose Rojas — Livestream Services (Acquisitions Marketing)

NOTE: Conference Call Line — No calls.

AGENDA
Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum

Approval of the January 9, 2023 Meeting Minutes

Public Comment on Items on the Agenda

2023 Audit Report Consideration for Approval

Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report

Procurement Requests Discussion and Consideration for Approval
Other Business

fa N o U1 B N R

O Town Ethics Board Disclosure Documents for 2023
9. Adjournment
10. Next Regular Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 1pm. The Governance Board
will meet Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 12:30pm.




Meeting

1. Chairman John Dickson called the meeting to order and introduced the board members in
attendance. A quorum was present.

2. A motion was made by J. Thomas Jones to approve the January 9, 2024 meeting minutes, which
was seconded by Jose Hernandez. A roll call vote was taken.

Jose Hernandez — Aye

Stacey Hillman — Absent for vote
J. Thomas Jones — Aye

Robert Santo - Aye

George DeClue — Aye

John Dickson — Aye

Motion carried.

3. John Dickson introduced Jeffrey Shaver from PKF O’Connor Davies to present the 2023 Audit
Report.

Jeffrey Shaver explained that audits are due to the state by March 31%. Field work was all
completed at the end of January/beginning of February and assuming there are no issues, the document
can be finalized after the meeting and submitted so the MIDA is in compliance. The auditors will be
rendering an unmodified opinion (clean opinion}, which is the most favorable opinion you can receive.
The numbers and financial statements are fairly stated in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. There were also no material weaknesses in the internal controls identified. One
management recommendation is assigning account numbers to ali the accounts that are within
QuickBooks, which is very minor.

leffrey Shaver noted a few things in the financial reports presented in the audit, including
revenues, expenses, amount of bonds/notes issues through MIDA, and a schedule of active projects.

Felicia Kalan just wanted to note that the reimbursement to the town includes insurance and
benefits, which is why that number may look high.

Ashley Torre asked about the project information- she saw the employment information as far
as what the original estimates were, but wondered if there was a column somewhere showing what was
reported currently.

Jeffrey Shaver stated that yes, that information is available, but it is not included in the audit
documents.



Ashley Torre just wanted to confirm that the information was available as Felicia Kalan will need
it as she completes the PARIS reporting.

A motion was made by Jose Hernandez to accept the audit as presented, which was seconded
by George DeClue. A roll call vote was taken.

Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
J. Thomas Jones — Aye
Robert Santo — Aye
George DeClue — Aye
John Dickson — Aye

Motion carried.

A motion was made by Stacey Hillman to authorize Executive Director Felicia Kalan to submit all
of the PARIS reports, which was seconded by George DeClue. A roll call vote was taken.

Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
J. Thomas Jones — Aye
Robert Santo — Aye
George DeClue — Aye
John Dickson — Aye

Motion carried.

4. Felicia Kalan gave her Executive Director report to the board. {See attached report.) Felicia
Kalan spoke about the business tours and gave other board members the opportunity to share.

John Dickson shared that the Amazon tour was very nice, and they were very forthcoming with
information. They really have followed through with incentives they originally spoke of and promised.

George DeClue was impressed that the entire Amazon management team was on the tour.

Jose Hernandez was impressed that Amazon is very aware of our local community and what is
going on here and is more than willing to help the community.

J. Thomas Jones asked if the potential conflict of interest issues with the proposal from
Acquisitions Marketing were resolved.



Felicia Kalan stated that the proposal will allow the MIDA to terminate the contract with
Acquisitions for conflict reasons with 60-days notice.

6. Felicia Kalan read the February Financial Report.
J. Thomas Jones asked if the MIDA is cash-based accounting and not accrual.

Jeffrey Shaver jumped in and said that it is cash-based and should be accrual based, which is
part of what the adjusting journal entries address. He and Felicia Kalan will work on that.

Bob Santo made a motion to accept the lanuary Financial Report, which was seconded by
George DeClue. A vote was taken by roll call.

Jose Hernandez — Aye
Stacey Hillman — Aye
J. Thomas Jones — Aye
Robert Santo — Aye
George DeClue — Aye
John Dickson — Aye

Motion carried.
7. Jose Hernandez inquired about ID cards that would identify the IDA board members when they
are at tours, meetings, events, etc. He is thinking they would include your name, a photo, and MIDA
logo, but nothing more personal than that.

John Dickson asked if a motion needed to be made for this.

Ashley Torre stated that since there is not a specific proposal at this time, Felicia Kalan could
look into this and if it falls under the procurement policy under something that does not require board
approval then she can proceed.

8. John Dickson reminded everyone to turn in their ethics forms if they had not done so already.

9. Jose Hernandez made a motion to adjourn the meeting, which was seconded by Stacey Hillman.
All board members were in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

10. Next regular meeting of the Montgomery IDA: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 1pm. The Governance
Board will meet also meet Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 12:30pm.

These minutes were transcribed by Lauren Rowley, Secretary of the Montgomery IDA.



TOWNOF
MONTGOMERY

New Yorl, USA

Executive Director Report

This report highlights the ideas, efforts and actions taken by executive staff since the last regular
board meeting on January 9, 2024.

Key Actions and Matters to Take Note Of:

e Received a letter from the state regarding our Private Activity Bond allocation is
$481,298 (attached). We do not receive these funds, they are held at the state and given
directly to the applicant, however we can work with an attorney to issue up to that
amount for qualifying projects.

The 2023 Audit is complete, all projects responded with the exception of Cedar
Apartments. Once approved by the MIDA Board, | will then submit to the ABO by April 1,
2024.

Village of Mongomery received the NY Forward grant for downtown revitalization for $4
million+ for economic development initiatives

Fast NY Grant awarded of $462,000 for high tech shovel ready site at Aden Brook
Commerce Park; we are working in partnership with the OCIDA who will receive the
grant and disperse funds on a reimbursement basis, more info to come

Milk Factory, LLC- Anticipate SEQR Resolution/Neg Dec to be passed in late March,
Approving Resolution would need to be drafted for the April 9 meeting. They are
awaiting approvals on a submitted light plan and DOT review for the 2nd access point
required by the Town.

Meetings and Events attended:

e Feb 8- Orange Chamber Legislative Breakfast “Meet your Elected Officials”
e Feb 8- HV Country Club Tour/Meeting, talk about Phase 2
e Alliance for Business Growth Meeting on sewage/infrastructure February 29, 2024

o Key Learnings:
e Business Tours with TMIDA Board Members

o Amazon Tour attended by TMIDA Board Members John Dickson, George Declue,

and Jose Hernandez
m 1380 employees, 40 leadership roles, philanthropic efforts- Veterans
Housing, last year that donated $231,000 to local orgs in 2023., 1 million



(0]

o]

sq ft, $5,200 in scholarships industry agnostic to full time employees
annually, pipeline of advancement.
Hudson Valley Country Club attended by Executive Director, Chairman, Town
Engineer, and Assemblyman Brian Maher
m Construction for Phase 1 near completion, they will be returning to the
IDA Board with Phase 2 plans
OC Airport Meeting & Tour

Business Development:

[ ]

Targeted Email and outreach is being sent to key site selectors in our targeted
industries showcasing the Town of Montgomery, currently in draft mode and set
to be sent out in the next week. We received one inquiry and submitted our
available sites after connecting with Scout Cities.

Dinosaur Park, LLC has begun some site clearing and has not yet submitted
plans to the Planning Board, we will not receive their application until they have
an initial meeting with the Planning Board and they have received comments
Aerial Adventure Park/Forest of Fun is currently at the Planning Board, they were
included in the March 6 working session. We expect to have their application by
the next meeting in April for an introductory meeting; the Planning Board is ready
to declare a lead agency.

Hawkins Drive, LLC still has no confirmed tenant

I'm working with the Town Supervisor to prepare the 112 Bracken Rd site for sale
as an office building



TOWN OF MONTGOMERY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
110 BRACKEN ROAD
MONTGOMERY, NY 12549

Monthly Statement

TOWHQF

MONTGOMERY 2/29/2024

Hew Yok, USA

Orange Bank & Trust
PUBLIC FUND MUNI (3366)

Checkbook Beginning Balance from last report $ 16,023.98
ADD
Deposit
$ 16,023.98
CHECKS
1848 Acquisions Marketing, Inc.----1/9/24 meeting $ 1,050.00
1849 Times Community Newspaper----Inc A72866 $ 48.48
$ 1,098.48
Checking Account Balance B ~ 14,925.50 |

SAILFISH ESCROW ACCT (8008)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 3,215.00

>
O

D

CHECKS
Checking Account Balance |s 3,215.00 |

KEY CAPTURE ENERGY (4109)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 1,840.00

>

DD:

CHECKS

Checking Account Balance B 1,840.00 |

CITY WINERY ESCROW (4112)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 1,480.00
D

o

CHECKS

Checking Account Balance B 1,480.00 |




TOWN OF MONTGOMERY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
110 BRACKEN ROAD
MONTGOMERY, NY 12549

Monthly Statement

TOW/H OF 2/29/2024
MONTGOMERY Pg 2 Cont.
MMDA MUNICIPAL (4593)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 462,159.96
DD
Interest $ 312.12
$ 462,472.08
CHECKS
$ g
Checking Account Balance | 462,472.08 |
HUDSON VALLEY COUNTRY CLUB (3062)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 8,200.00
ADD
$ 8,200.00
CHECKS
Checking Account Balance s 8,200.00 |
PUBLIC FUND- BANK CARD (2940)
Card Balance $ 2,267.81
ADD
WITHDRAWAL
AW Google $ 194.63
AW OC Partnership $ 150.00
$ 344.63
Checking Account Balance |$ 1,923.18 |
ESCROW ACCOUNT FOR HAWKINS DRIVE (3127)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 3,160.00
ADD
CHECKS

Checking Account Balance |8 3,160.00 |




TOWN OF MONTGOMERY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
110 BRACKEN ROAD
MONTGOMERY, NY 12549

Monthly Statement

ek 2/29/2024
MO::‘TS?C:\ERY Pg 3 Cont.
2/24/2024 1/31/2024
Orange Bank & Trust (3366) $ 14,925.50 § 16,023.98 $ (1,098.48)
Orange Bank & Trust - Sailfish Escrow Acct (8008)------------- $ 3,215.00 $ 3,215.00 $ -
Orange Bank & Trust Key Capture Energy Escrow (4109)---- $ 1,840.00 $ 1,840.00 $ -
Orange Bank & Trust City Winery Escrow (4112)-------==-===---- $ 1,480.00 $ 1,480.00 $ -
Orange Bank & Trust Money Market (4593)---------===nz=zsn=-= $ 462,472.08 § 462,159.96 $ 312.12
Orange Bank & Trust Hudson Valley Country Club (3062) $ 8,200.00 $ 8,200.00 $ -
Orange Bank & Trust-Public Fund Bank Card (2940)----------- $ 1,923.18 $ 2,267.81 $ (344.63)
Orange Bank & Trust - Hawkins Drive Escrow (3127)------ S 3,160.00 S 3,160.00 $ -
TOTAL Is 497,215.76 | $ 498,346.75 $ (1,130.99)




TOWN OF

MONTGOMERY

New York, USA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
TOWN OF MONTGOMERY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
110 Bracken Road
Montgomery, New York 12549
www.montgomeryida.com
(845) 457-2600

Tuesday, April 9, 2024

AGENDA (*Draft Agenda Subject to Change )

1:00 PM

Call to Order and Declaration of Quorum
Approval of the March 12, 2024 Meeting Minutes
Public Comment on Items on the Agenda

Milk Factory, LLC update

Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report

N kR

Other Business
a. Governance Committee Updates
b. Board Vote Consideration to Reschedule June 11, 2024 Regular Board Meeting
to June 20, 2024 at 1:00 p.m.
8. Adjournment
9. Next Regular Meeting Scheduled for May 14, 2024 at 1:00 p.m.

The meeting shall be live-streamed and be available for viewing at the following sites:
https://acquisitionsmarketing.com/
https://www.facebook.com/TownofMontgomeryOfficial/



TOWN OF

MONTGOMERY
New York, USA

Executive Director Report
April 9, 2024

This report highlights the ideas, efforts and actions taken by executive staff during the month since
our March 12, 2024 meeting:

Meetings:
OC Airport Meeting

The IDA originally helped develop the OC Airport

The OC Airport land was sold from Army to the County and can never be converted to
anything else

Airport has Growth Plans to add more hangers, working on securing funding and

Marketing Plan

Business Development:

Ongoing discussion with a confidential manufacturing company looking at multiple
states/sites in Montgomery

Received Forest of Fun Adventure Park Escrow and Application Fee check, waiting on
the application submission and will forward on

Newsletter sent to Site Selectors, Stakeholders

Marketing/Attraction Video launched, all companies that were featured either provided
footage or signed off, posted on social media platform

City Winery, LLC has intentions of submitting an application on an expansion project at

their Village of Montgomery location

Matters to take note of:

Audit Complete Annual Report, Budget Report, Certified Financial Audit, Investment
Report,and Procurement Report have all been submitted for the TMIDA and CRC Letter
of non-activity also sent.

Working on the ID card order will be ready for our May meeting



e Milk Factory, LLC decided to wait on construction and moving forward with IDA signing

for several months 3-6 as they work on an infrastructure/funding issue.



TOWN OF MONTGOMERY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
110 BRACKEN ROAD

| l MONTGOMERY, NY 12549

=<
(Y

TOWN OF
MONTGOMERY
How York, USA

Monthly Statement
3/31/2024

Orange Bank & Trust

PUBLIC FUND MUNI (3366)

Checkbook Beginning Balance from last report $ 14,925.50
ADD Deposit $ 500.00
Deposit------- Transfer from 8564593 $ 35,000.00
$ 50,425.50
CHECKS
1850 Naughton & Torre LLP-----Inv #31820 $ 480.00
1851 PKF O'Conner Davies LLP-------- 2 invoices $ 10,950.00
1852 Acquisition Marketing----2/27/2024 invoice $ 850.00
$ 12,280.00
Checking Account Balance |$ 38,145.50 |
SAILFISH ESCROW ACCT (8008)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 3,215.00
ADD
CHECKS
Checking Account Balance B 3,215.00 |
KEY CAPTURE ENERGY (4109)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 1,840.00
ADD:
CHECKS
Checking Account Balance 3 1,840.00 |
CITY WINERY ESCROW (4112)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 1,480.00
DD Deposit $ 5,000.00
$ 6,480.00
CHECKS
9999 Naughton & Torre, LLP-----Inv 31821 $200.00

Checking Account Balance [$ 6,280.00 |




TOWN OF MONTGOMERY

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
110 BRACKEN ROAD

P

TOWHN OF

MONTGOMERY

How Yark, USA

MONTGOMERY, NY 12549

Monthly Statement

3/31/2024

Pg 2 Cont.
MMDA MUNICIPAL (4593)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 462,472.08
DD
Interest $ 297.66
$ 462,769.74
CHECKS
Transfer to 8283366 $ 35,000.00
$ 35,000.00
Checking Account Balance s 427,769.74 |
HUDSON VALLEY COUNTRY CLUB (3062)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 8,200.00
DD
$ 8,200.00
CHECKS
Checking Account Balance |$ 8,200.00 |
PUBLIC FUND- BANK CARD (2940)
Card Balance $ 1,923.18
ADD
WITHDRAWAL
AW Google $ 194.63
AW Intuit Quickbooks $ 32.44
$ 227.07
Checking Account Balance s 1,696.11 |
ESCROW ACCOUNT FOR HAWKINS DRIVE (3127)
Checkbook Beginning Balance $ 3,160.00
ADD
CHECKS
Checking Account Balance | $ 3,160.00 |




TOWN OF MONTGOMERY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
110 BRACKEN ROAD
MONTGOMERY, NY 12549

Monthly Statement

s 3/31/2024
MONTGOMERY Pg 3 Cont.
3/31/2024 2/24/2024
Orange Bank & Trust (3366) $ 38,14550 $ 14,92550 $ 23,220.00
Orange Bank & Trust - Sailfish Escrow Acct (8008)------------- $ 3,215.00 $ 3,215.00 $ -
Orange Bank & Trust Key Capture Energy Escrow (4109)---- $ 1,840.00 $ 1,840.00 $ =
Orange Bank & Trust City Winery Escrow (4112)-------=-nuu--. $ 6,280.00 $ 1,480.00 $ 4,800.00
Orange Bank & Trust Money Market (4593)--------nnneueeemeev. $ 427,769.74 $ 462,472.08 $ (34,702.34)
Orange Bank & Trust Hudson Valley Country Club (3062) $ 8,200.00 $ 8,200.00 $ -
Orange Bank & Trust-Public Fund Bank Card (2940)----------- $ 1,696.11 § 1,923.18 § (227.07)
Orange Bank & Trust - Hawkins Drive Escrow (3127)------ S 3,160.00 $ 3,160.00 $ -
TOTAL I $ 490,306.35 I $ 497,215.76 $ (6,909.41)




IDA

Appication Fee

Annual Admin. Fee

Agency Administrative/Closing Fee - Due at Closing

Legal Fees Charged

Miscellaneous Fees

Local Labor Policy Monitoring

Orange County [$2,500.00 Manufacturing Sector - 1% of the first $2,000,000 of the |(1) $2,500.00 retainer when application submitted; The IDA may use a third-party firm or firms to monitor
project cost, plus .5% of amount above that (total project |and (2) 1/3 of IDA Fee (minimum of $30,000.00 - to compliance with the Local Labor Policy. All costs
cost includes land acquisition costs). be reduced for smaller projects on case by case basis - incurred by the IDA in connection with such monitoring
Disbrution/Warehouse Sector - 1% of the project cost plus out of pocket expenditures shall be the responsibility of the Company.
(total project cost includes land acquisition costs). Projects less than $5M - $5,000.00.
Retail Sector - Stores - 485B: 2% of the first $2,000,000 Projects greater than $SM but less than $15M -
of the project cost, plus 1% of amount above that (total $10,000.00
project cost includes land acquisition costs). Projects greater than $15M but less than $25M -
Retail Sector - Back Office/Medical - 10 year PILOT: 1% $20,000.00
of the project cost (total project cost includes land Projects greater than $25M but less than $50M -
acquisition costs). $30,000.00
Hotel Sector - 10 year PILOT: 1% of the project cost (total Projects greater than $50M but lessn than $100M -
project cost includes land acquisition costs).* 4 year $45,000.00
PILOT: 1% of the project cost (total project cost includes Projects greater than $100M but less than $500M -
land acquisition costs). $55,000.00
Tourism Sector - $0-$30M Capital Cost: 1% of the project Projects greater than $500M - To be determined
cost (total project cost includes land acquisition costs).
$30-$100M Capital Cost: .75% of the project cost (total
project cost includes land acquisition costs). Over $100M
Capital Cost: .50% of the project cost (total project cost
includes land acquisition costs).
Special Projects - TBD per project
City of $500.00 $1,500.00 1% of the first $2,000,000.00 of the project cost, plus .05% |1/3 of IDA Fee (minimum of $30,000.00 - to be The IDA may use a third-party firm or firms to monitor
Middletown of the amount above $2,000,000.00, due at closing. (Total [reduced for smaller projects on case by case basis - compliance with the Local Labor Policy. All costs
project cost includes land acquisitions.) plus out of pocket expenditures) incurred by the IDA in connection with such monitoring
shall be the responsibility of the Company.
City of $1,000.00 $150.00 to $500.00 1/2 of 1% on first $10mm of Project Costs; plus At cost (1) Document Processing - $750.00 - $1,500.00;
Newburgh 1/3 of 1% on amounts in excess of $10mm in Project (2) Extension of Inducement - $250.00;

Costs

(3) Amendments, waivers, assignments, leases, etc.
- $500.00;

(4) Consent, 2nd Mortgages and other Financings -
set by Board on a case by case basis;

(5) Refinancing Bonds - 1/2 of 1% of the
outstanding bond, plus the applicable
administrative fee;

(6) Assumption of Outstanding Bonds - 1/8 of 1%
of the outstanding Bonds, plus the applicable
administrative fee;

(7) Termination fee - $500.00




IDA Appication Fee |Annual Admin. Fee Agency Administrative/Closing Fee - Due at Closing Legal Fees Charged Miscellaneous Fees Local Labor Policy Monitoring
City of Port $1,000.00 $250.00 (1) Issuance of Bonds - 1% of project cost (w/o regard to  [$2,500 (retainer to be paid at application) (1) Refunding of Bonds - 1% of project cost;
Jervis PAR); (2) All other refinancing of existing project - 1/4 of
(2) Straight Lease/Agency Appointment - 1% of project 1% of mortgage amount;
cost (3) New money/additional financing on existing
project - 1% of amount financed;
(4) Extension of sales tax exemption $500.00;
(5) Modification or amendment of closing
documents - $1,000.00;
(6) Subsequent lender closing - $250.00
Dutchess County [$1,000.00 $1,000.00 MRTE and STE Only: $5,000.00 plus 1% of the benefit |At cost plus expenses including PH costs. Executive Director has the authority to negotiate ~ |Applicant is responsible for fees and costs

amount.

Mfg, Dist. and Tech Projects - 1% of the first $2.5M of
project cost and .25%of 1% for project in excess of $2.5M
with a minimum administrative fee of $25,000.00.
Commercial Projects - 1% of the first $25M of project
cost and .25% of 1% for project in excess of $25M with a
minimum administrative fee of $25,000.00

Bond Deals: 1% of the first $2.5M of project cost and
.25% of 1% for project costs in excess of $2.5M with a
minimum of $25,000.00.

*For active IDA projects that include a PILOT request for
additional sales and mortgage tax benefits whereas the total
project cost will increase by $10M or more will be subject
to the administrative fee with a PILOT schedule.

additional fees to clients associated with unusual
situations or extraordinary needs related to the
project, including additional costs incurred as a
result of holding special meetsings of the IDA
Board.




IDA

Appication Fee

Annual Admin. Fee

Agency Administrative/Closing Fee - Due at Closing

Legal Fees Charged

Miscellaneous Fees

Local Labor Policy Monitoring

Rockland County

$750.00

$500.00

10% of the total estimated closing fee, no less than
$2,500.00 nor more than $5,000.00 shall be paid at time of
Final Resolution to be applied toward closing fee.

Sales Tax Exemption Benefit - Up to $4M - 1/2% of the
cost fo the project subect to sales tax; in excess of $4M -
1/4% of cost of the project subject to sales tax.

Mortage Recording Tax Exemption - 1/10% fo the value
of the mortgage.

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption - 1/10% of the value
of the mortgage.

PILOTSs: Total Gross Benefit**(see misc fee section for
definition) up to $250,000.00, a fee of 1% of the ttal Gross
Benefit will be charged; Total Gross benefit between
$250,001.00 and $1M, an additional fee of 2% of the Total
Gross Benefit between $250,000.00 and $1M will be
charged; exceeding a Total Gross Benefit of $1M, and
additional fee of 3% of the Total Gross Benefit above $1M
will be charged.

Tax-Exempt Bonds - Up to and including $2M: 1.0% of
the principal amount of the bonds. On the next $4M:
0.50% of the principal amount of the bonds; Greater than
$6M: 0.25% of the principal amount of the bonds over

CENA__NTobn. NAL £on io C10 NNND NN

Straight Lease: Base $2,500 fee, plus 1/2% on the
first $500,000.00; and 1/4% therafter on the portion
of the project receiving the benefit.

Bond Counsel: Normal billing rates of the Bond
Counsel providing services, plus disbursements.

Total Gross Benefit is caluclated by determining
the difference betweem the total of all real estate
taxes paid or billed in the year the project closes
(the "Base Year") from what the project pays in
taxes under the PILOT in each year thereafter, .

Sullivan County

$250.00

Negotiated

$5,000.00

$1,500 retainer paid at application (NR). Additional
fees billed to the applicant as incurred

Town of
Montgomery

$500.00

(1) 3/4 of 1% of the first $2,000,000.00 of total project
costs; (2) 1/2 of 1% of the remaining total project costs

Town of Wallkill

$2,000.00

1% of the first $1,000,000.00 of the project costs, plus .5%
of amount above that, due at closing (total project cost
includes land acquisition costs).

$1,500 NR retainer paid at application.

Hourly rate to be disclosed at Pre-Application
Meeting - plus out of pocket expenditures. NOTE:
IDA reserves the right to see additional IDA and
Transaction Counsel fees for exceptionally
complex/large transactions.

The IDA may use a third-party firm or firms to monitor
compliance with the Local Labor Policy. All costs
incurred by the IDA in connection with such monitoring
shall be the responsibility of the Company.

Projects less than $5M - $3,000.00.

Projects greater than $5M but less than $15M -
$7,500.00

Projects greater than $15M but less than $25M -
$15,000.00

Projects greater than $25M but less than $50M - To
be determined




IDA

Appication Fee

Annual Admin. Fee

Agency Administrative/Closing Fee - Due at Closing

Legal Fees Charged

Miscellaneous Fees

Local Labor Policy Monitoring

Ulster County

$1,000 plus
$1,500 to cover
PH costs and
other out of
pocket
(background
checks) of IDA -
unused portion to
be refunded at
closing.

$500.00 annually for projects
with a project cost less than
$2M; $1,000.00 annually for
projects with a project cost
between $2M and less than
$5M; $1,500.00 annually for
projects with project cost
greater than $5M; $500.0
annually for each additional
tenant.

*1% of the total project cost;

*Transfer of Ownership of an Existing Project - between
0.5% and 1% of the change in project value at the Board's
discretion based on details of the transfer of ownership.

* The "change in Project value" will be the difference
between (i) the Total Project Cost as set forth in the
original project approvals or the most recent apprvoal of
transer; and (ii) the price paid by the Applicant/Transferee
to the Transferor fo the poject to acquire the project or an
interest therein.

*Minimum $500.00 for post-closing mdifications and
amendment transactions

Late fees for filing annual reports: after 01/31,
but on or before 02/15 - $500.00; after 02/15, but
on or before 02/28 - $750.00; after 02/28 -
$1,000.00. Public Hearings - stenographer fees,
livestreaming fees and any other associated fees
required to hold a public hearing. Special
Meetings - $500.00 plus all costs incurred per
meeting.




